

FEDERAL STUDENT AID INFORMATION CENTER

1-800-4 FED AID
(1-800-433-3243)

Monday thru Friday 8am – 8pm EST

- Processing status information on Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA)
- Processing status of corrections
- Requests for duplicate Student Aid Reports (SAR)
- Changes to the institutions listed on the Student Aid Report (SAR)

CALIFORNIA STUDENT AID COMMISSION

Cal Grant Administrator
(888) 224-7268

e-mail: studentsupport@csac.ca.gov

<https://mygrantinfo.csac.ca.gov/>

DREAM ACT: <https://dream.csac.ca.gov>

EDFUND

Guarantee Agency for California Stafford Loans
(800) 367-1589

SELECTIVE SERVICE ADMINISTRATION

(847) 688-6888

www.sss.gov

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

8505 Aero Drive

San Diego, CA 92123-1722

(858) 278-1097

M – F 9:00am – 4:00pm

www.ssa.gov

SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE FINANCIAL AID OFFICE

7250 Mesa College Drive
San Diego, CA 92111 - 4998
(619) 388-2817 or (858) 627-2817
FAX: (619) 388-2824 or (858) 627-2824

www.sdmesa.edu/financial-aid

<http://studentweb.sdccd.edu>

MySDCCD <https://myportal.sdccd.edu>

Create MySDCCD Account:

<https://sdps.sdccd.edu/enroll/>

www.fafsa.ed.gov

MESA TITLE IV CODE:
001275

<https://www.cccapply.org/>

OFFICE HOURS

Monday, Tuesday

8am – 7pm

Wednesday, Thursday

8am – 6pm

Friday 8am – 3:00pm

SAN DIEGO CITY COLLEGE

(619) 388-3501 fax(619) 388-3241

TITLE IV CODE: 001273

SAN DIEGO MIRAMAR COLLEGE

(619) 388-7864 fax (619) 388-7910

TITLE IV CODE: 014172

FINANCIAL AID/ SCHOLARSHIP INFORMATION

<http://www.finaid.org>

www.fastweb.com

Academic Transcripts

3375 Camino del Rio South, Records Office
San Diego, CA 92108

FEDERAL DIRECT LOAN ENTRANCE /EXIT COUNSELING on the web

<https://studentloans.gov>

sign in with your FSA-ID

NOTE: Print the page which shows that you've completed the counseling session & return it to the Financial Aid Office.

(to complete Awareness Counseling:

<https://studentaid.gov/app/counselingInstructions.action?counselingType=fa>)

Complete and sign the electronic Master Promissory Note (eMPN) on-line at: <https://studentloans.gov>

Loan Step 1

Loan Step 2

Loan Step 3

See an academic counselor for an Official Education Plan, then Return to the Financial Aid office to fill in a Loan Request Form. All borrowers will be required to have an official education plan.

FEDERAL DIRECT LOAN SERVICER

Borrower Services (800) 557-7394

Consolidation Department (800) 557-7392

<https://nslsds.ed.gov>

DEFAULT LOANS

Internal Collections

(800) 621-3115

PELL OVERPAYMENT

(800) 621-3115

(903) 408-4500

<https://myeddebt.ed.gov>

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Federal Building 880 Front Street

(1st Floor)

San Diego, CA 92101-8869

Please request:

"IRS Tax Return Transcript".

available by calling (800) 908-9946 or visiting <https://www.IRS.gov/transcript>

NOTE: For W2[s], be sure to ask for a

"Wage & Income Transcript

APPOINTMENT LINE: 844-545-5640

FEDERAL STUDENT AID INFORMATION CENTER

1-800-4 FED AID
(1-800-433-3243)

Monday thru Friday 8am – 8pm EST

- Processing status information on Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA)
- Processing status of corrections
- Requests for duplicate Student Aid Reports (SAR)
- Changes to the institutions listed on the Student Aid Report (SAR)

CALIFORNIA STUDENT AID COMMISSION

Cal Grant Administrator
(888) 224-7268

e-mail: studentsupport@csac.ca.gov

<https://mygrantinfo.csac.ca.gov/>

DREAM ACT: <https://dream.csac.ca.gov>

EDFUND

Guarantee Agency for California Stafford Loans
(800) 367-1589

SELECTIVE SERVICE ADMINISTRATION

(847) 688-6888

www.sss.gov

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

8505 Aero Drive

San Diego, CA 92123-1722

(858) 278-1097

M – F 9:00am – 4:00pm

www.ssa.gov

SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE FINANCIAL AID OFFICE

7250 Mesa College Drive
San Diego, CA 92111 - 4998
(619) 388-2817 or (858) 627-2817
FAX: (619) 388-2824 or (858) 627-2824

www.sdmesa.edu/financial-aid

<http://studentweb.sdccd.edu>

MySDCCD <https://myportal.sdccd.edu>

Create MySDCCD Account:

<http://cspss01.sdccd.stu/enroll/>

www.fafsa.ed.gov

MESA TITLE IV CODE:
001275

<https://www.cccapply.org/>

OFFICE HOURS

Monday, Tuesday

8am – 7pm

Wednesday, Thursday

8am – 6pm

Friday 8am – 3:00pm

SAN DIEGO CITY COLLEGE

(619) 388-3501 fax(619) 388-3241

TITLE IV CODE: 001273

SAN DIEGO MIRAMAR COLLEGE

(619) 388-7864 fax (619) 388-7910

TITLE IV CODE: 014172

FINANCIAL AID/ SCHOLARSHIP INFORMATION

<http://www.finaid.org>

www.fastweb.com

Academic Transcripts

3375 Camino del Rio South, Records Office
San Diego, CA 92108

FEDERAL DIRECT LOAN ENTRANCE /EXIT COUNSELING on the web

<https://studentloans.gov>

sign in with your FSA-ID

NOTE: Print the page which shows that you've completed the counseling session & return it to the Financial Aid Office.

(to complete Awareness Counseling:

<https://studentaid.gov/app/counselingInstructions.action?counselingType=fa>)

Complete and sign the electronic Master Promissory Note (eMPN) on-line at: <https://studentloans.gov>

Loan Step 1

Loan Step 2

Loan Step 3

See an academic counselor for an Official Education Plan, then Return to the Financial Aid office to fill in a Loan Request Form. All borrowers will be required to have an official education plan.

FEDERAL DIRECT LOAN SERVICER

Borrower Services (800) 557-7394

Consolidation Department (800) 557-7392

<https://nslsds.ed.gov>

DEFAULT LOANS

Internal Collections

(800) 621-3115

PELL OVERPAYMENT

(800) 621-3115

(903) 408-4500

<https://myeddebt.ed.gov>

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Federal Building 880 Front Street

(1st Floor)

San Diego, CA 92101-8869

Please request:

"IRS Tax Return Transcript".

available by calling (800) 908-9946 or visiting <https://www.IRS.gov/transcript>

NOTE: For W2[s], be sure to ask for a

"Wage & Income Transcript

APPOINTMENT LINE: 844-545-5640

How to Apply



To apply for the Dream Act Application go to:
<https://dream.csac.ca.gov/>

Do you meet AB540 criteria to Apply for and receive state-funded Financial Aid such as institutional Grants, Community College Fee Waiver, Cal Grant and Chafee Grant?

To learn more about the Dream Act Application please visit The California Student Aid Commission website:
http://www.csac.ca.gov/dream_act.asp

Starting the 2013-2014 academic year, AB540 students may apply for the Board of Governors Enrollment Fee Waiver, Cal Grant and Chafee Grant. You must submit Dream Act Application starting on January 14th but before Cal Grant March 2nd deadline. If your Dream Act Application is submitted after March 2nd, you may still qualify for the Board of Governors Enrollment Fee Waiver and Chafee Grant (if former foster youth).



Financial Aid Office
7250 Mesa College Dr. I4-107
San Diego, CA 92111
(619)388-2817

How to Apply



To apply for the Dream Act Application go to:
<https://dream.csac.ca.gov/>

Do you meet AB540 criteria to Apply for and receive state-funded Financial Aid such as institutional Grants, Community College Fee Waiver, Cal Grant and Chafee Grant?

To learn more about the Dream Act Application please visit The California Student Aid Commission website:
http://www.csac.ca.gov/dream_act.asp

Starting the 2013-2014 academic year, AB540 students may apply for the Board of Governors Enrollment Fee Waiver, Cal Grant and Chafee Grant. You must submit Dream Act Application starting on January 14th but before Cal Grant March 2nd deadline. If your Dream Act Application is submitted after March 2nd, you may still qualify for the Board of Governors Enrollment Fee Waiver and Chafee Grant (if former foster youth).



Financial Aid Office
7250 Mesa College Dr. I4-107
San Diego, CA 92111
(619)388-2817